
From: Joe OHara 
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 9:18 AM 
To: ProjectLongMott-EnvPUBLICem Resource 
Subject: FW: Information Needs Revision 1 - Land Use (LU) - 3 
Attachments: Information Needs Revision 1 - Land Use (LU) - 3 
 
 
 

Joe O’Hara 

Environmental Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Environmental Review Project Management Branch 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  XeDOW_ProjectLongMott_EnvPublic  
Email Number:  9  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (DM8PR09MB64879A7687E6464E9A926946EE7AA)  
 
Subject:   FW Information Needs Revision 1 - Land Use (LU) - 3  
Sent Date:   6/26/2025 9:18:10 AM  
Received Date:  6/26/2025 9:18:15 AM  
From:    Joe OHara 
 
Created By:   Joe.OHara@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"ProjectLongMott-EnvPUBLICem Resource" <ProjectLongMott-EnvPUBLICem.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   DM8PR09MB6487.namprd09.prod.outlook.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    163      6/26/2025 9:18:15 AM  
Information Needs Revision 1 - Land Use (LU) - 3    153618  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  


